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DATE: December 6, 2002 P R,
TO: L. Dodson, Office of the General Counsel 2w U“)

E
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FROM: Walter D’Haeseleer, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcemeng:: %—P 'S
RE: Docket No. 021182-TI; Request for approval of name change on IXC Certificate No. 5313"
from Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a
10-15-688 AMETEX to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123
Americatel d/b/a 10-15-688 AMETEX d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect.

Americatel Corporation has requested approval of a name change on IXC Certificate No.
5313 from Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a 10-15-
688 AMETEX to Americatel Corporation d/b/a 10 123 Americatel d/b/a 1010 123 Americatel d/b/a
10-15-688 AMETEX d/b/a 1 800 3030 123 Americatel Collect.

Since the name change does not involve a change in control or transfer of certificate, staff
recommends that the name change be acknowledged, an administrative order be issued, and the
docket be closed.

As required by Section 2.07.C.2, Administrative Procedures Manual, this is to inform you
that I concur with the name change on Interexchange Telecommunications Certificate No. 5313.

cc: CCA (2)
CMP (T.Williams)
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